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To: Whitehead Mike (ShEx} GRO i Gibson Will (ShEx)} GRO i
From: Susan Crichton

Sent: 2013-09-03T16:46:07Z

Importance: Normal

Subject: RE: Independent Chair

Received: 2013-09-03T16:46:12Z

Mike — 1 am pulling together a list of proposed candidates for the Independent Chair of the working party but | cannot
find any information about the two suggestions that Will made would you be able to help? | don’t need much just a
summary would be fine.

Any questions give me a call — mobile is the easiest way to get hold of me.

Susan

Susan Crichton | General Counsel

| GRO_|7='"'GRO |

From: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) [mailto:! GRO
Sent: 02 September 2013 09:11

To: Gibson Will (ShEx); Susan Crichton

Subject: RE: Independent Chair

Hi Susan
Yes it is Bligh.

Mike

Mike Whitehead

Department for Business, Innovation and Skills
Shareholder Executive

Royal Mail and Postal Services

1 Victoria Street

London SW1H OET

GRO

From: Gibson Will (ShEx)

Sent: 30 August 2013 21:01

To: susan.crichton; GRO i
Cc: Whitehead Mike (ShEx)
Subject: Re: Independent Chair

Correct, though think it may be Bligh. Mike, pls could you check spelling with Claire gillis on Monday (as he's
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bound to be in Mark R's contacts).

From: Susan Crichton [mailto! GRO 1
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 06:59 PM GMT Standard Time
To: Gibson Will (ShEx)

Cc: Whitehead Mike (ShEx)

Subject: Re: Independent Chair

Thanks Will and just to confirm the two names you gave me were Catherine Bell and Stephen Bly?? Is that
correct?
Susan

From: Gibson Will (ShEx) [mailto:: GRO i
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 05:11 PM

To: Susan Crichton

Cc: Whitehead Mike (ShEX) < GRO >
Subject: RE: Independent Chair

Hi Susan,

Sorry not to get back to you soconer. I've not managed to get hold of Sue Gray in Cabinet Office, who might be
able to add to the two names | gave you earlier. Mike, would you mind getting in tfouch with Sue (Propriety and
Ethics lead in CO) next week to ask if she has any suggestions of suitably worthy/senior former senior civil
servants or other notables who could help on the POL horizon review?

Thanks,
Will.

From: Susan Crichton [mailto! GRO i
Sent: 21 August 2013 12:03

To: Gibson Will (ShEx)

Subject: RE: Independent Chair

Will - did you have any more thoughts with regard to the independent chair?

Susan Crichton | General Counsel
ot il

don, EC1V 9HQ

From: Gibson Will (ShEx) [mailto: GRO i
Sent: 14 August 2013 11:43

To: Susan Crichton

Subject: RE: Independent Chair

Hi Susan - I'm free now if that works?

Will Gibson | Executive Director | Shareholder Executive
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BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET |i GRO , [ GRO :

www.gov.uk/government/organisations/the-shareholder-executive

PA: | GRO

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained growth
and higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth

From: Susan Crichton [mailto! GRO
Sent: 14 August 2013 10:51

To: Gibson Will (ShEx)

Subject: Independent Chair

Will - in the context of the work we are doing with JFSA and Second Sight we mentioned that we needed
an Independent Chair for the working Group did you have any more thoughts or is there someone | can
contact to see if there are candidates from the Civil Service who might be interested.

Also we have received an extract of the draft prospectus from RM - we are going to amend but have
some general concerns re tone, will it come to you for sign off? Do you have a minute for a chat about
it?

Thanks

Susan

Susan Crichton | General Counsel
e e

, London, EC1V 9HQ

Old Street

L Eloor..Central Wing, 1
! G Ro Postline;"'
Mobex i

L R e
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then
delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of
the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD
STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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This email was received from the INTERNET.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
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purposes.

Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal
purposes

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your
system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise
specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.

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
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error,
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON
EC1V SHQ.
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Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes.



